UNITED STATES

NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20555-0001

March 26, 2018

MEMORANDUM TO: Jacob I. Zimmerman, Chief
Enrichment and Conversion Branch
Division of Fuel Cycle Safety, Safeguards,
and Environmental Review
Office of Nuclear Material Safety
and Safeguards

FROM: Tilda Y. Liu, Senior Project Manager IRA OSiurano for/
Enrichment and Conversion Branch
Division of Fuel Cycle Safety, Safeguards,
and Environmental Review
Office of Nuclear Material Safety
and Safeguards

SUBJECT: SUMMARY OF FEBRUARY 21 AND 22, 2018, TELEPHONE
CONFERENCES TO DISCUSS HONEYWELL’S RESPONSES TO
REQUESTS FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION REGARDING
LICENSE RENEWAL APPLICATION RELATED TO
ENVIRONMENTAL AND CHEMICAL PROCESS SAFETY REVIEWS,
HONEYWELL METROPOLIS WORKS (COST ACTIVITY
CODE/DOCKET/EPID 000224/04003392/L-2017-RNW-002)

On February 21 and 22, 2018, the U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission (NRC) staff held
telephone conferences with representatives of Honeywell International Inc. (Honeywell or the
licensee) to discuss follow-up questions on Honeywell’s responses to NRC’s request for
additional information (RAI) in the areas of environmental and chemical process safety,
concerning Honeywell’s license renewal application (LRA) submittal dated February 8, 2017
(Agencywide Documents Access and Management System [ADAMS] Accession Number
ML17048A263), as supplemented by letter dated September 20, 2017 (ADAMS ML17291A652)
for its Metropolis Works (MTW) facility.

By letter dated October 25, 2017(ADAMS ML17293A235), the NRC sent a RAI to Honeywell
pertaining to the staff's environmental review. By letter dated January 22, 2018

(ADAMS ML18029A119), Honeywell provided its responses to the staff's RAl. During the
February 21, 2018, follow-up call, the NRC staff discussed Honeywell’s responses to the RAI
questions, labeled as “GEO-2,” pertaining to site geologic characteristics, and “WM-4,”
pertaining to waste management practices. As a result of the discussion, concerning GEO-2,
Honeywell agreed to revise its Environmental Report to reflect the correct location of the
formations and to provide a written response concerning a waste minimization program.
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By letter dated November 7, 2017(ADAMS ML17298B769), the NRC sent a RAI to Honeywell
pertaining to the staff's chemical process safety review. By letter dated February 2, 2018
(ADAMS ML18043A121), Honeywell provided its response to the RAI. During the

February 22, 2018, follow-up call, the NRC staff discussed certain RAI questions and the
associated responses from Honeywell. As a result of the discussions, Honeywell stated that it
would update its planned revision to the LRA as specified in the response to RAI 6-2, by
removing the discussion of Section 6.3 on the integrated safety analysis (ISA) summary.
Honeywell also stated that it would revise the responses to RAI 6-13 and RAI 6-19, respectively,
after it finalizes the responses to the NRC’s RAI on ISA summary by letter dated

February 12, 2018 (ADAMS ML18031A726).

The telephone conferences supported the NRC staff’s efforts to clarify the information obtained
from Honeywell.

The enclosure contains a list of those who participated in the telephone conferences on

February 21 and 22, 2018, respectively. Honeywell MTW has had an opportunity to review and
comment on this summary.

Docket No. 40-3392
License No. SUB-526
Enclosure: Participants List
cc w/enclosure:

J. Fulks, Plant Manager
Honeywell Metropolis Works

M. Wolf, Nuclear Compliance Director
Honeywell Metropolis Works
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